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State of Florida

Public Serbice Commisgion

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: February 2, 2001
- TO: All Parties of Record and the Office of <Public Counsel

FROM: Jennifer S. Brubaker, Senior Attomef( Qf?

[| >

RE: Docket No. 001219-WU - Request for ‘approval of revisions to water tariff in Lee
County by MHC-DeAnza Financing Limited Partnership d/b/a Buccaneer Water
Service.

Please note that an informal meeting between Commission Staff and MHC-DeAnza
Financing Limited Partnership d/b/a Buccaneer Water Service (utility) has been scheduled
at the following time and place:

1:00 p.m., Monday, Feburary 5, 2001
Room 390, Gerald L. Gunter Building
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

The purpose of this meeting is to discuss the utility’s water tariff filing. All
interested persons are encouraged to attend. Any person requiring an accommodation
because of a physical impairment should call the Division of Records and Reporting at
(850) 413-6770 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. Any person who is hearing or
speech impaired, please contact the Florida Public Service Commission using the Florida
Relay Service, which can be reached at (800) 955-8771 (TDD). If you have any questions
about the meeting, please call Jennifer Brubaker at (850) 413-6228.
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cc: Division of Regulatory Oversight (Daniels, Messer, Johnson)
Division of Legal Services (Gervasi)
Division of Records and Reporting
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